
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
July 11, 2017 
 
 
Mr. James M. Lanzafame 
Senior Environmental Technical Engineer 
The Doe Run Company 
Buick Resource Recycling Facility, LLC 
18594 Highway KK 
Boss, MO  65440 
 
RE: Approval of Class 1 Permit Modifications Without Prior Director’s Approval  
 Contingency Plan Updates 

Buick Resource Recycling Facility, LLC, Boss, Missouri 
EPA ID# MOD059200089 

 
Dear Mr. Lanzafame: 
 
The Missouri Department of Natural Resources (department) received Buick Resource  
Recycling Facility, LLC’s (Buick) Class 1 Permit Modification notices, dated April 21, 2017  
and May 8, 2017.  The notifications update the site contingency plan with contact information 
for emergency coordinators; condenses the two contingency plans (i.e., site operations and slag 
storage area) into one plan; and adds information required by the Department of Homeland 
Security into the contingency plan. 
 
The department agrees with Buick that these are Class 1 Permit Modifications according to Code 
of State Regulations 10 CSR 25-7.270(1), which incorporates Code of Federal Regulations 40 
CFR 270.42, Appendix I, B.6.d and 40 CFR 270.42, Appendix I.A.1.  Buick must send a notice 
of these modifications to everyone on their facility mailing list and the appropriate units of state 
and local government within 90 calendar days after the changes were put into effect, according  
to 10 CSR 25-7.270(1), which incorporates 40 CFR 270.42(a)(1)(ii).  Buick must send a copy of 
the notice to the department.   
 
If you have questions regarding this letter, please contact Nathan Kraus, P.E., of my staff at  
the Missouri Department of Natural Resources, Hazardous Waste Program, P.O. Box 176,  
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176, by telephone at (573) 751-3553 or 1-800-361-4827, or by  
e-mail at nathan.kraus@dnr.mo.gov.  Thank you. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
HAZARDOUS WASTE PROGRAM 
 
[Original signed by Richard A. Nussbaum] 
 
Richard A. Nussbaum, P.E., R.G.  
Chief, Permits Section 
 
RAN:nkd 
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c: Mr. Mike Dandurand, P.E., Missouri State Coordinator, U.S. EPA Region 7  

Julie Marks, P.E., Barr Engineering Company 
Southeast Regional Office, Missouri Department of Natural Resources 


